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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Dear Rachel,

The market value for FBJ 465R is S18K-520K (EST) as at April 2017

Best Regards,

Veron Chen I Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte [td

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com I fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, Ubi Avenue t,#02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Tan, Rachel [mailto:Rachel.Tan@sg'gaig'com]
Sent: MondaY,29 January 2018 6:58 PM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Sharon Kho <sharon.kho@priorityservices'sg>; rta@rta'com'sg;

cla ims@ajaxinsPection.com

Subject: Market Value - FBJ465R

HiSir

Please assist to provide market value references for above mentioned vehicle'

Date of accident: L2 APril2OtT

Registration No: FBJ465R

Make: HONDA

Model: CBR1000RA

Registration Year: 2013

Thank you.

At the point of de-registration (21 Ocl}OLT),the rebate amount was $1,168/- :

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Tuesday, 30 January 20183:42PM
'Tan, Rachel'; SUR

RE: Market Value - FBJ465R
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Regards

Rachel Tan

Executive, Motor Claims, Great American lnsurance Company

Tel: 6804 7846

The content of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged, intended solely for the addressee. lf you are not the intended

immediately by reply email and destroy the message and its attachments'



Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

HiSir

Registration No: FBJ465R

Make: HONDA

Model: CBR1000RA

Registration Year: 2013

Thank you.

Please assist to provide market value references for above mentioned vehicle.

Date of accident: 12 April20t7

Tan, Rachel < Rachel.Tan@sg.gaig.com>

Monday, 29 January 2018 6:58 PM

SU R; Sha ron Kho; rta @ rta.com.sg; cla i ms@ajaxi nspection.com
Market Value - FBJ465R
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Regards

Rachel Tan

Executive, Motor Claims, Great American lnsurance Company
Tel: 6804 7846

The content ofthis e-mail message and any attachments are confldential and may be legally privileged, intended solely for the addressee. lfyou are not the intended

immediately by reply email and destroy the message and its attachments.


